
MEMORANDUM State of Alaska 
Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 

Office of the Commissioner 
 

TO: Distribution DATE: May 8, 2024 

 
PHONE NO: 465-3900 

 
 

FROM: Ryan Anderson, P.E. 
Commissioner 

SUBJECT: Reporting 
Structure Change 

 
The following reporting structure adjustments are effective immediately and until further notice. 

• Angie Spear, International Airport System Director, will assume supervisory responsibilities 
for the following positions: 

o Jodi Gould, AIAS Planning Manager 
o Susan Ault, Controller 
o Aaron Danielson, Chief Airport Police & Fire, Safety 
o William Alex Moss, Emergency Program Manager, Operations 
o John Johansen, Engineer/Architect 4, Administration 
o Lawrence Swanson, Division Operations Manager, Facilities 
o Teri Lindseth, Transportation Planner 3, Administration 
o Trudy Wassel, Division Operations Manager, Administration 
o Zaramie Lindseth, Airfield Maintenance Manager, Field Maintenance 

Ms. Spear will provide oversight for work assignments and priorities as well as work expectations. 
Please submit all signature items, leave slips, timesheets, travel requests, etc., to Administrative 
Support staff for review and approval. 

Thank you for your continued dedication and efforts during this transition. 

Distribution: Staff 
Leadership Team 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“Keep Alaska Moving.” 


